
Questions.   
 

1. What information would you expect to be included in this solicitation in order to be able to 
provide a response?  
 

2. Please be prepared to discuss and provide feedback on the specific deliverables the 
Commonwealth has provided to you in advance. 
 

3. Considering a project of this scope, what is the optimum timeframe for a vendor to be able to 
complete this work effort? 
 

4. Is there any experience or certifications the Commonwealth should require for a 
project of this scope? 
 

5. Describe industry best practices or standards that should be considered for projects of this 
scope? 
 

6. What recommendations should the Commonwealth consider to reduce costs? 
 

7. What lessons learned can you provide from similar projects/contracts? 
 

8. Are there any additional recommendations the Commonwealth should consider for the 
upcoming solicitation?  

 




